Ms Wendy Beggs Your Ref: NSC B04/1
Directorate of Legal Services

2 Franklin Street Our Ref: AD-0156-10
Belfast
BT2 8DQ Date:21 July 2010

Dear Ms Beggs,
Re Investigation into the death of Adam Strain
| refer to the above.

| would be grateful if you would advise me of the date when clinicians at the RBHSC
first performed a paediatric renal transplant. From that date to the present day, please
provide me with the names and titles of the surgical and anaesthetic teams involved in
such procedures, together with details of the outcomes of the procedures. In addition, |
would be obliged if you would advise me of whether any of the patients involved, like
Adam Strain, had a polyuric type of renal failure.

It would be of great benefit to the Inquiry if your client, the Belfast Trust, would provide a
layout plan of the areas of the RBHSC where Adam was treated in November 1995, to
include the locations of:

Musgrave Ward

The room in which he was anaesthetised
The operating theatre

The laboratory

The recovery room

Paediatric Intensive Care Unit
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| would be grateful to receive this information on or before Friday 20" August 2010.

Yours sincerely,

bo ot

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the inquiry

Secretary: Raymond Little  Deputy Secretary: Bernie Conlon
Arthur House, 41 Arthur Street, Belfast, BT1 4GB
Email: inquiry@ihrdni.org Webslte: www.ihrdni.org Tel: 028 9044 6340 Fax: 028 9044 6341

AS - INQ 301-010-049






